
From: BoardSec
To: Lillian Ing
Subject: FW: OPG (EB-2013-0321) - Hearing Plan
Date: June 6, 2014 3:03:39 PM

 
 
From: ANDERSON Colin -REGAFFAIRS [mailto:colin.anderson@opg.com] 
Sent: June-06-14 2:46 PM
To: Violet Binette; BoardSec
Cc: OPG REG AFFAIRS; 'dpoch@eelaw.ca'; 'kai@web.net'; 'shawn.patrick.stensil@greenpeace.org';
'lschwartz5205@rogers.com'; 'normrubin.energyprobe@gmail.com'; 'pfaye@rogers.com';
'DavidMacIntosh@nextcity.com'; 'randy.aiken@sympatico.ca'; 'cossette.helene@hydro.qc.ca';
'Plante.Matthieu@hydro.qc.ca'; 'mjanigan@piac.ca'; 'jwightman@econalysis.ca'; 'paul.kerr@shell.com';
'spracket@pwu.ca'; 'kmckenzie@elenchus.ca'; 'bkidane@elenchus.ca';
'richard.stephenson@paliareroland.com'; BELMORE Mike -SOCIETY; 'pcavalluzzo@cavalluzzo.com';
'grygus@retailcouncil.org'; 'jfarkouh@retailcouncil.org'; 'travis@zizzoallan.com'; 'Laura@zizzoallan.com';
'Miriam.Heinz@powerauthority.on.ca'; 'paul.clipsham@cme-mec.ca'; 'pthompson@blg.com';
'vderose@blg.com'; 'kdullet@blg.com'; 'wmcnally@opsba.org';
'jay.shepherd@canadianenergylawyers.com'; 'mark.rubenstein@canadianenergylawyers.com';
'markgarner@rogers.com'; 'regulatoryaffairs@ieso.ca'; 'regulatory@enwin.com'; 'dcrocker@davis.ca';
'shelley.grice@rogers.com'; 'aarondetlor@gmail.com'; 'murray.klippenstein@klippensteins.ca';
'kent.elson@klippensteins.ca'; 'jack@cleanairalliance.org'; 'jgirvan@uniserve.com';
'tolmie129@rogers.com'; 'articling@waterkeeper.ca'; 'abertolotti@elenchus.ca'; 'hamza@ampco.org';
'houldiru@hotmail.com'; MATHIAS Carlton -LAWDIVOPS&AD; 'ckeizer@torys.com'; 'csmith@torys.com';
Michael Millar; BARRETT Andrew P -REGAFFAIRS
Subject: RE: OPG (EB-2013-0321) - Hearing Plan
 
Please be advised that a minor change is required to the scheduling of OPG’s
Witness Panels.  This change is required to establish date certainty for an external
witness on the Niagara Tunnel Panel, who is coming from California. 
 
The Panels will be changed as follows:

·         Overview Panel will take the stand first on June 10, as originally scheduled.
·         At 09:30am on June 12, the Niagara Tunnel Panel will take the stand,

regardless of whether the Overview Panel has been concluded or not.
·         Upon completion of cross examination of the Niagara Tunnel Panel

(presumably on June 13), the Overview Panel will retake the stand (if their
cross-examination was not completed on June 10) or the Hydroelectric
Panel will take the stand.

 
All other sequencing remains unchanged.
 
Colin
 
 
From: Violet Binette [mailto:Violet.Binette@ontarioenergyboard.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, June 05, 2014 4:50 PM
To: BoardSec
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

mailto:/O=OEB/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BOARDSEC
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mailto:[mailto:Violet.Binette@ontarioenergyboard.ca]


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
ANDERSON Colin -REGAFFAIRS; Michael Millar
Subject: OPG (EB-2013-0321) - Hearing Plan
 
Please see the attached correspondence regarding Ontario Power Generation Inc., Board File No. EB-
2013-0321.
 
 
 
Violet Binette
Project Advisor, Applications
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
Toronto ON  M4P 1E4  
Tel: (416) 440-7674  Fax: (416) 440-7656
E-mail: violet.binette@ontarioenergyboard.ca

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain
information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable
law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review,
dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the
intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you
have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des
renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne
peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x)
destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction
du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont
strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer
définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED
RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED,
PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution,
copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in
error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system.
Ontario Power Generation Inc.

mailto:violet.binette@ontarioenergyboard.ca

